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PERSONNEL COMMISSION | CHICO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

1163 EAST 7TH STREET, CHICO, CA  95928 
(530) 891-3000 

 

DATE:   January 30, 2026 
NOTICE TO:                    Classified Employees   
FROM:   Classified Human Resources Office 
SUBJECT:  Limited Term Opportunity    
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Below is a list of current Limited Term Opportunities within Chico Unified School District.   

Limited Term opportunities are open to current CUSD employees whose current regular position is at the 
same or higher classification level as the one you’re applying for and who meet all the minimum 
requirements (e.g., passing written exams or submitting current certifications/licenses). 

If you are interested in being considered for Limited Term, email cmacaluso@chicousd.org or submit a 
letter of interest to Classified Human Resources by noon on: February 9, 2026.  

Include in your email response your: 

➢ contact phone number 
➢ your current classification 
➢ assigned hours/day 
➢ start/end times 
➢ work site 
➢ the position in which you are interested 
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Level 3      

IA-Bilingual Spanish Marsh Jr High 4.0 5 7:30 am-10:15 am 
2:45 pm-4:00 pm 6/5/2026 

 
 
For HR use only: HRA/PRF #2674 
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